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Matilda Sanders /Ot>/57! - E/i 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, March 11, 20119:37 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/11/20119:36:00 AM 
100154-EG 
1:\2010\100154\Orders\1 00154.CO.ldh.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

ylOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

- ./ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (I 0) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
comverge sfay@eomverge.eom No 
George Cavros, E~. (I 0) george@eavros-Iaw.eom No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southerneo.com No 
Sun belt Electric Service rick(a)sunbelteleetric.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@eomcast.net No 

Printed on 3111/2011 at 3:54:16 PM 



P,age 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 295339) 

Attachments: 01601-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/1112011 
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Ma'"da Sande,. Psc- I ) -D) Il{ - po-er -b§: loo/SZI - c--6­
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


!ilOria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, February 11, 201112:36 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/11/201112:34:00 PM 
100154-EG 

1:\2010\ 1 00154\ORDERS\1 00154.P AA.ldh.doc 


NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
APPROVING MODIFIED DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

fA'ft:o ~ I 
MAi LtJ) ~ 3 

ftt1A-1 Lt1J - , 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
COMPANY EMAIL 

CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbelJ.net No 
comvcrge sfay(a)comverge.com No 

I George Cavros, Esq. (10) george\a)cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@Southemco.com No 
Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbelteleetric.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownlessl@comcast.net No 



t'age 1 U1 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =098159) 


Attachments: 00999-11.pdf 


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

2/1112011 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

PART Y 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Finn (10) Rdc Jaw@swbell.net No 
George Cavros. Esq. (10) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
ilulf Power Company EJ804 sd ri ten o(u;southern co.com No 
Su nbelt Electr ic Servi ce rick@sunbeltelectric.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcaSLnet No 
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State of Florida 

W-uhltt~.er&ir.e OIommtm1inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD 0 ,,\,,, BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

l':otice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket num ber. and document number information , 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site hnp ://www.floridansc .com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number Or document number. 

r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have an y questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770, 

http:hnp://www.floridansc.com


-' ~'cr 'l\ . - - -.. . ­- _. _ , , ',. "I ...--~\1 ,! ' . . '- , . ~I _ . ./ _ 0" t_ : j ; i ~!I'-I, 

State of Florida 'm'uhI. &:.-.e..:... (11' • 11 JAN 12 AM II: 36 
~. tcOO'~'-!..l~.e \U-ommuannn 

CAPlTAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL&V.Iii>· j ISS ION 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLEf<K 

-M -E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: January 12,2011 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 
 ;17/ 
#-t" S~ bC, rtA--- qJJt -4 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Brown, Crawford, Garl, Lewis, M~~ /~T 
Office of the General Counsel (Harris)~ t1Sf 11 

RE: Docket No. 100 154-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management ~ 
of Gulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 01125111 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\ 100154.RCM.01-25-II.DOC 

Case Background 

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopts annual 
goals for seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities every 
five years. These include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
(PEF). Tampa Electric Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf or Company), Florida 
Public Utilities Company (FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants test, (2) the 

,. .
. • ; .•.. , \..It I . ' t \..'- 1 " ; 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =024255) 


Attachments: Recommendation 00300-11 .pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770 . 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you . 

11 12/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday. December 28,20102:58 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 100154-EG-00001 

Attachments: ees Form 100154-EG-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100154-EG - Form Number 100154-EG-00001-001 

Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Gulf Power Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/05/2011 - 2:30 
p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

12/28/2010 




Case SchedulingiRescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 12/28/2010 at 2:57 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Larry Harris 

Docket Number: 100 154-EG -- Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Gulf Power Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 01105/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

r" lOners 

GH ED SK BI BL 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

X 

Prehearing I Commissioners
Officer 

GH I ED ISK IBI I BLI ADM 

I I I I I 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 1001S4-EG-00001-001 
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Matilda Sande,. /001 SL/- E.. G 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 27,20101:04 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Gloria Ross; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/27/2010 12:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100154-EG 
Filename 1Path: 100154 Notice of Meeting 01-05-11.ldh.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

Memo to All Parties and Interested Persons noticing meeting scheduled for 01/05/11 @ 2:30 p.m. 
To be issued to parties in Docket No. 100154-EG. 

'Terry:1(. J-{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk 1/ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

3 
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

Behrens Law Firm (10) 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) 
Gulf Power Company 
Sunbelt Electric Service 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) 

EI804 

Rdc law@swbell.net 
george@cavros-Iaw.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
rick@sunbeltelectric.com 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 12/27/2010 at 3:37:10 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =911502) 

Attachments: 10129-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has heen issued hy the Puhlic Service Commission. 

If you have any prohlems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk hy reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the suhject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/27/2010 




eLK O"'c'a' FII'ng****fO/27/20fO 2:08 PM ***** 

" Mafllda Sande,s 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Wednesday, October 27,20102:08 PM 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 

Cc: Katherine Fleming 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 10/27/2010 2:08:00 PM 

Docket Number: 100154-EG 

Filename 1Path: 100154.CO.kef.doc 


CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~'i 
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
I~ 

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

Printed on 10/28/2010 at 3:03:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 28,20103:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 980806) 

Attachments: 08974-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2010 
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Marguerite McLean esc-to --0 toQ8 _. PSA- £G 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


'Terry X. :J{o{d'nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, October 04, 2010 12: 11 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/4/201012:09:00 PM 
100154-EG 
1 00154.order.09141 O.agenda.kef.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 

DENYING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND 


APPROVING SOLAR PILOT PROGRAMS 


Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

t-l).J.(.~ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

PARTY 
NAME 

, 
COMPANY 

CODE 

! 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

Behrens Law Firm (10) 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) 
Gulf Power Company 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) 

EI804 

Rdc law@swbell.net 
george@cavros.law.com 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/4i20 1 0 at 5:26:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 04,20105:28 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 925409) 

Attachments: 08308-10.pdf 

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


10/4/2010 




1- law((i;)swbell.net 

George Esq george@cavros-Iaw.com 

Company sdriteno((i;)southernco.com 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100)54 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law irm (10) Rde No 

Cavros. (10) No 
Gulf Power EI804 No 
Suzann.: Brownless, PA (10) No 

Printed on 911 0/20 I 0 al4:4455 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 110591) 

Attachments: 07611-10.pdf 

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

911 0/201 0 
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Ann Cole 

From: Tim Devlin 

Sent: Friday, September 10, 20102:05 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Tom 
Ballinger; Katherine Fleming; Sharon Allbritton 

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification 

Attachments: Modification for Docket No.1 00154-EG.doc 

Approved. 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:34 AM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Tom Ballinger; Katherine Fleming; Bob Trapp; Beth Salak 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification 

Mr. Devlin 

Staff is requesting to make oral modifications to staffs recommendation in Docket No. 100 154-EG at 
the September 14, 20 I 0 agenda conference. 

In its review of the Commission Staffs Recommendation in Docket No.1 00154-EG, Gulf discovered an 
inconsistency in the Residential Projected Savings Values presented in Tables I and 3. The "Total" 
values, in Tables I and 3, presented in Staffs recommendation represent the summation of Gulfs 
projected annual savings. As described by Gulf, the Company only projected savings associated with 
its proposed Home Energy Reporting program for plan years 2011, 2012, and 2013. 

Staff's requested modification is intended to correct the described inconsistency. 

The requested modifications do not change staff's overall recommendation. 

Attached to this correspondence are revised Tables 1 and 3 reflecting staff's requested modifications in 
legislative format. 

Please let me know if you approve this request. 

Thank You, 
Robert f. Graves 

911 0/20 10 



Table 1 - Comparison of Residential Goals and Projected Savings 

Table 3: Comparison of Residential Goals to DSM Plan (excluding Solar Pilot Programs) 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Behrens Law Firm (10) 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) 
Gulf Power Company 
Suzanne Brownless, P A (10) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL IN 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rdc law(ti)swbell.net No 
george(a)cavros-Iaw.com No 

EI804 sdriteno(ti)southerneo.eom No 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net • No 

c. eLK - CORRE~PONDENCE 
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~UMENT 'NoffilQCD- to 
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State of Florida 

,"uhlir~.erfri:c.e Olommissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIOA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

"FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation, 

Complete statr recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this infomlation, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


State of Florida , 
I;''''l '"'"'."".'". - ! ~" • :'i 

1Fublir~.er£rir£ ([nmmi$inlt~ ~-' 
CWITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIHlMARO OAK 80LJLEV!\Hb,: 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 l,. ..c" :\ 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: September J, 20) 0 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)c' .'. ~ 

Divis ion ,0f Regul .tory An. I ysi s (g~es, iPJim, Cr~wford, d.Lewis,~;:) j?5" 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) f.(l' tJ,6 ~ "I~i 1hq. 4­

RE: Docket No, l00154-EG-- Petition of approval of demand-side management plan 
ofCiulf Power Company. 

AGENDA: 09114/] 0 Regular Agenda ­ Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONEH.S ASS[GNEO: All Commissioners 

PH.EHEAIUNG OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPEClAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100154.RCM.REVISED.DOC 

Case Background 

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual 
goals f'or seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These 
inc·lude Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa 
Electric Company (TECO). Gulf Power COInpany (Gult), Florida Public Utilities Company 
(FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants Test, (2) the 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 01,20104:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service CommisSion (Email ID = 191879) 

Attachments: Recommendation 07339-10.pdf 

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


9/1/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbel1.net No 
Georl!,e Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless(lvcomcast.net No 
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Printed on 813012010 at 4:33:55 PM 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 


HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 8/30/2010 Date of Agenda Conference: .-;;;..81;.;3..,;.1:.;;12:.;;0...;.1;:;..0_____ Item No. .....::;.3_______ 

Docket No.: --:..:10:.::0:..:,1.:::;54.:.-______ Brief Title: Petition for approval of OMS Plan for GULF 

Requested by: 181 Staff o Other ________---;;=-:;-________ 

(Name) 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) IB'" Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11) 

181 	 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expeoted to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be flied no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A eopy of the front page of the 
reeommendatlon must be provided to the Commlsllon Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for us. as a plaee.holder during 
agenda preparetlon. 

o 	 Add Item to Publilhed Agenda [lee Section 120.525(2), F.S.] -Isaue an ADDENDUM and give Legel NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to PubHshed Agenda [see Sectlon 120.525 (3). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and GIv" Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): - :v0 ,......
Based on Document No. 07177-10, staff believes an additional Issue needs to be addressed In the 

C) 
x:- C)

recommendation. Currently, the staff recommendations are inconsistent with regards to this issue. c::: 
0 (j') \-27(")::: w 

_., 
,-,,~"r::;: 0 .'-, 
'-~"'irrt- ­

',_I'-0:::c~ 
~- ::: -,-,

0 -, .... .....- ca CI) 
-' 

N C)t.o) 

Initials (Division Director or Designee):Signature (Technical Staff): 

Initials (General Counselor Designee): ""-'-.....;..........___ 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office .Jl(" Approve Request o Deny Request 

Initials: 7p= Date: %"3 )'1,) 

Comments: 

Signature (Legal Staff): 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: ~ Approve Request Deny Request 

Initials: Date:S.c... k o 

CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED D7 I 9 6 AUG 30 ~ 

PSC/EXD·001 (Rev. 05109) 

FPSC-CGl'lI'lJSS!IJN CLER~; 
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Erik Sayler 

From: 	 Guyton, Charles A. [CGuyton@ssd.com] 

Sent: 	 Friday, August 27.20104:31 PM 
To: 	 Katherine Fleming 

Cc: 	 Beth Salak; Erik Sayler; Jessica Cano; Wade Lichtfield; Vicki Kaufman; John Moyle; John 
M~'Mlirter: John Burnett; Paul Lewis; 9uyton. Charles A.; James Beasley; TECO Regulatory; Steve 
GrlffJn; Susan Ritenour; Gary Perko; Richard Vento; Roy Young; Norman Horton' Jay Brew' Alvin 
Taylor; Rick Chamberlin; John Wilson; Tom Larson " 

Subject: FPL's OSM Plan Recommendation 

Katherine, 

My client has asked me to contact the Staff and copy a11 the parties to point out what FPL 
believes is an error in the Staff Recommendation in Docket No. l00155-EG. The Stafrs compilation in 
the Staff recommendation ofkW and kWh savings for FPL's proposed DSM Plan does not include the 
savings associated with the solar programs mandated by the Commission. FPL believes this must be an 
oversight, as Staff's quantifications of DSM Plan savings for the other IOVs include the kWand kWh 
savings from solar programs. Moreover, the savings associated with $15 miUion dollars of Commission 
required expenditures should be reflected as part of the savings associated with FPL's proposed DSM 
Plan. FPL respectfully requests that Staffcheck its compilation of savings associated with FPL's 
proposed DSM Plan and correct the savings values reported in the Staff Recommendation before next 
Tuesday' s Agenda Conference. 

Respectfully. 

Charles A. Guyton 

Charle. A. Guyton 
Partner 
CQl.l'l1Oll@liIiQ.!;om 

Dirll(;t; +1.850.521.5620 
FII~: .. 1.850.222.8410 
Mobile: +1.850.559.9423 
Mobile: +1.850.443.4175 

Squire, SIInders II!!. Dempsey L.L.P, 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahi,., Florida 32301 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 30,20104:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =597460) 

Attachments: 07196-10.pdf 

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


8/30/2010 




....~ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george(tl)cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(ii}southemco.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 

Printed on 812012010 at 3:42:26 PM 



Docket Index for August 31, 2010, 
Commission Conference Agenda 

1. Minutes 
July 13, 2010 Regular Commission Conference 

2. Consent Agenda 
A) 100352-TX./ @ 

3. 100154-EG @ 
4. 100155-EG © 
5. 100157-EG ~ 
6. 100158-EG ~ 
7. 100159-EG ~o 
8. 100160-EG 11Ji 

9. 100161-EG >{ 

10. 100165-EI ~ 0) 
11. 100166-Eiv@ 
12. 080677-ET / (i;)>G) 

090130-EI ~· 
13. 100049-\VS~ ~ 
14. 100149-\VUv' ® 

FP~.CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 

_v' Admlnletratlve_Paltln_ Consum., 
DOCUMENT NO. IJZ{p ~5-10 
DISTRIBUTION: ----

~o..'{..e_d 1 

~\\e.d °' 
e(Y'(L\ 'to ~) 



FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESS ES 

ADDRESS 

PA RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS M ASTF:R 
CO~l ~llSSION 

DI RECTOR\' 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(<i)andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Ku rth LLP (09 Texas) Ii nomend io I al@.andrewsku rth. com No 
Associated Industries of Florida toerdue(<i)aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(<i)esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Fi rm ( I 0) Rdc law(@.swbcll.net No 
Brickfi cld Law Firm ( I Oa) ibrewl@.bbrslaw.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. Y.song@credit-suisse.eom No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shavla.mcneill(<i)tyndall.af.mi l No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn(lilfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkau fman@.kagm law.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) i mcwh i rter@Jmac-la w. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoff man@fol .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@.fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Od) John.Butler(lilfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(<i)yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.eom No 
George Cavros. Esq. ( I 0) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@Jsouthernco.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm ( I 0) bruce.mavl@hklaw.com No 
Hooping Law Fi rm (10) gperko@lhgslaw.com No 
1.13. E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell(@,sugarmansusskind.com No 
.IEA ( I 0) ventri@jea.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmanl@.kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) sim pson66(@,be I I sou th . net No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirterl@mac- law.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

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

8/20/2010 



State of Florida 

lPuhli:c:~.erfri:c:.e QIommtsstnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUU:VARD 


TALLAHASSU'':, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Oftice of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tIled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infol1l1ation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "~ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


j'1'l 

State of Florida 

1f1ublir~~rfrie~ @ommission 
CAI'ITAL CIRCl.E OfFfCE CENTER. 2540 SIHJMAHD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 19,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 	 ...'~ 1 . l 
/If-I.. ' 1/ ~ \'V 
Co< I ,,) /. \Y 

FROM: 	 Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Brown, Crawford, Garl, Lewis, Ma) 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) ~'; \.<....(\ / 

\,,) -­
RE: Docket No, 100154-EG Petition of approval of demand-side management plan 

of Gulf Power Company, 

AGENDA: 08/31110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEAlHNG OFnCEIl: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\lOOI54.RCM.08-19-IO,DOC 

Case Background 

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act 
(FEECA), Sections 366,80 through 366.85 and 40),519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual 
goals ror seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These 
in<..:lude Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa 
EI.:.:trk Company CfECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company 
(FPUC), .TEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC). 

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation 
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost­
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, lhree tests; (1) the P811icipants Test, (2) the 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20,20103:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =979419) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06938.pdf 

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


Date of Request: 8118/201o___ Dale of Agenda Conference: 8/31/2010 Item No, 
~~~~---------

Docket No.: ----'-C10:...;;0CC-1c:;:.54..;..-.;;;;E""'G______ Brief Tille: Approval of Gulfs DSM Plan 

Requested by: tEl Staff o Other 
--------------------"(N~a=m~e~)-------------------

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

o 	 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

I:8l 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p,m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular nllng date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.]- Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, jUstification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff needs additional time to cooidnate the filing of seven Recommendations addressing demand-side 

management plans. Requesting to file by Friday. August 20, 2010, by 3:00 P.M. 0 :r;
- m::z;.. 

c:: h 
(i) m 
\D <m 
:r:- Q
::s: I-n 

-0 
(j) 
() 

Initials (Division Director or Designee): Signature (Technical Staft): 

Initials (General Counselor Designee): Signature (Legal Staff): 


EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

r9~---....L--=-,__::-::>F'-~----

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office X<"""e Re"o" / 0 Deny Re,"''' 

Initials: Date: ~/q 


Comments: ~ 


CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 	 Approve Request 0 Deny Request 


Initials: 1.... 	 Date: 
 £"/HjJ() 
Executive Suite will send the original to the Office of CommIssion Clerk 
and return coPY to the requesting staff after the Chairman's Office takes 
action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the 

Directors (OPR 8. OCR) and Attorney assigned to the docllet. CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED 

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 05/09) * j'.'

FP5C-CC/':d:::; ::: :;: - . 

http:C10:...;;0CC-1c:;:.54
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. August 19.20103:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 430499) 

Attachments: 06877-10.pdf 

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


811912010 




Marguerite McLean PSC-IO-OSPitf-PCp.-C<S­
From: Shalonda Hopkins IOO1'64- CG 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:00 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/18/20109:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100154-EG 
Filename I Path: 100154.or.intv.walmart.kef.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

-fo...~ed 
tv\.Q.'1 ted 4' 
efYlQi\ed i 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100154 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIl. 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbell.net No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george(ajcavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No 
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Commission Clerk 
._-----------------------_._---------------_.­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 20102:55 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 309146) 

Attachments: 06825-10.pdf 

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


811812010 




1 eLK Ofllclal Flllng·"·811112010 12:01 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. 100154-8& 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 11 :53 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/11/201011 :51:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100154-EG 
Filename 1Path: 100154.or.intv.f1aseia.kef.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk n 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

, 

'/ 
~ 
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
George Cavros, Esq. (IO) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, P A (10) suzanne brown less@comcast.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 ::;; 779734) 

Attachments: 06655-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/1112010 

------_......._-_.­



1 eLK Ollielal Flllng* ***BI9/2010 11:44 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ,00far .. cD 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 201011:38 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/9/201011:37:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100154·EG 
Filename 1Path: 1 00154.ord.intrv .SACE.kef.doc 

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

George Cavros, Esq. (10) I georgefalcavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 I sdriteno{a}southernco.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. August 09,20103:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD == 584833) 

Attachments: 06576-10.pdf 

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


Thank you, 


8/9/2010 

------ ......--~ 



COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAlRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS 111 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

A TRATBVE 
April 7,2010 

Gulf Power Company. 
Susan D. Ritenour 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Re: Docket No. 100154-EG 

Dear Mrs. Ritenour: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of approval of demand-side management plan of 
Gulf Power Company, which was filed in this office on March 30, 2010, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected t a .  
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

-.c 
Lr: 2 01 ,& 

u 
1 I 0 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Actioion I Equal Op~orhmity Employer 

PSC Website: http:lhnnu.nuridapsc.cum Internet Ernail: cun!act@pse.stale.fl.us 




